

From: mike.bowers@faa.gov
To: [Hankins, Danny](#)
Cc: Mario.CTR.Jimenez@faa.gov
Subject: Re: FAA Coordination Request for VHF Split Comm Testing
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 3:17:06 PM
Attachments: [WOJI512 License Ref Copy.pdf](#)
[FAA Split Comm Coordination Request .pdf](#)
[Split Comm Test Description & Procedure.pdf](#)

Danny,

The coordination numbers for 118.750 MHz at both locations are NG T090283 & 84.

Mario,

The assignments are in RI status. I put FLU as the Station Class, I'll let you decide.

Mike Bowers
FAA / Spectrum Support Center
Central Service Area, Kansas City
(816) 329-3467

"Hankins, Danny"
<dhankins@cessna.
textron.com>
02/16/2009 12:10
PM
Mike Bowers/ACE/FAA@FAA
To
cc
Subject
FAA Coordination Request for VHF
Split Comm Testing

Mike,

I need to coordinate with you for a new experimental license to perform VHF "split comm." testing in Wichita. I need a frequency near the bottom of the 118-137 MHz band in 8.33 kHz emissions for the test. I already have freqs for the middle and top of the band. We currently have a license for 118.750 MHz, callsign WQJI512 (attached) to be shared by the Wichita aerospace companies, but it is for 25 kHz emissions only. A document describing how the test is performed is also attached. The license will be Experimental.

Location, power and other parameters are contained in the attachment titled
FAA Split Comm Coordination Request.

<<WQJI512 License Ref Copy.pdf>> <<FAA Split Comm Coordination
Request .pdf>> <<Split Comm Test Description & Procedure.pdf>>

Danny Hankins

Spectrum Management Services

Cessna Aircraft Company

PN: (316) 517-7053

FAX: (316) 206-8396

Email: dhankins@cessna.texttron.com(See attached file: WQJI512 License Ref
Copy.pdf)(See attached file: FAA Split Comm Coordination Request .pdf)(See
attached file: Split Comm Test Description & Procedure.pdf)